
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET RECE1VED--FPSC 
(Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with ClK.) 
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Date: 5/6/2009 IDocket No.: (j0oJ~ 3-T\ VJnIlT-6 AHIO: 37 
1. From Staff I Division: IDivision Of Regulatory Compliancellsler COHM/SS/DJJ 
2.0PR: RCP .tHK 

3. OCR: ADM 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK082, issued to Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated, for 
apparent second-time violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, FAC., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

I 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: i 

6. Suggested Docket Mail List. 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. 0 Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, Parties 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

I I 

i 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, !Interested persons, if any, 
if applicable: i (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

... 

7. Check one: [gJ Supporting Documentation Attached D To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Friday. February 20, 2009 10:30 AM 

To: 'butler@eot.net' 

Subject: TK082 - Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated 

Attachments: raf-tk082-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf 

Good morning: 

This morning (February 20, 2009), the Commission mailed out delinquent notices to those companies 
that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the 
2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I wanted to give 
you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices will 
be automatically fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a 
third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

If the company owes the minimum and jf payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, 
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest. 
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is 
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF 
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late 
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to 
accrue until the RAF is paid. 

If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with the 
check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research this further. Please let me 
know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us 

5/1/2009 


mailto:PIsler@psc.state.fl.us


www.sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 1 of2 

Detail by Entity Name 
Foreign Profit Corporation 
EMPIRE ONE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INCORPORATED 

Filing Information 

Document Number F96000005925 

FEI/EIN Number 541963388 

Date Filed 11/13/1996 

State NY 

Status ACTIVE 

last Event CANCEL ADM DISSIREV 

Event Date Filed 12/05/2008 

Event Effective Date NONE 

Principal Address 
55 WASHINGTON STREET 
9TH FLOOR 
BROOKLYN NY 11201 US 

Changed 08/25/2002 

Mailing Address 

55 WASHINGTON STREET 
9TH FLOOR 
BROOKLYN NY 11201 US 

Changed 08/25/2002 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

CORPAMERICA,INC. 
1201 HAYS STREET 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 US 

Name Changed: 01/31/2001 

Address Changed: 08/01/2003 

Officer/Director Detail 
Name & Address 

Title PDC 

BUTLER, PAUL A 
55 WASHINGTON ST 9TH FLOOR 
BROOKLYN NY 11201 

Title CEO 

SHEN, SHERI 
55 WASHINGTON STREET, 9TH FLOOR 
BROOKLYN NY 11201 

http://ccfcorp.dos .state.fl.us/scripts/cordetexe?action=D ETFIL&in<L doc _ number=F ... 51112009 

http:state.fl
http://ccfcorp.dos
http:www.sunbiz.org
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Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 
2006 02/15/2006 

2007 01/23/2007 

2008 12/05/2008 

Document Images 

12/05/2008 -- REINSTATEMENT .~}1¢View image in PDF format 

01/23[2Q07 ~:. AN N UALREPORI .tj;:iRi~w image in PDF format 

02/15/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT 1IIj:i,~w image in PDF format 

08/26/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT I 
Q3/01/2004-~ANNLJN REPORT. 

'0·'5\1'0·... image inPDF format. 

I 
oj 124/2003 .-C. ANN. LJAL REPORT 

QJ)!25!2002.ccANNLJAl"BEPORT .~~~:Nimage in PDF fcirmai I 
06/08/200lccANN U Al"BEPORT 

05/26i200(l -cANN UAL REPoRT IIIlIj~~Trnage in PDF format· 

05/0Qi1999c:ANN LJALB[;poRT lIIJ¥i¢r,. image in PDF format 

04/1511998 -­ ANNUAL REPORT 

1111311996 --QOcuMENTS PRIORTOJ 997 "Vie;" image in PDF format 

I Note: This is not official record. Se~ ddpumer)l$ ifquestion or conflict. I 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=D ETFIL&in'L doc _ number=F ... 5/1/2009 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=D
http:www.sunbiz.org
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H.o.",. I H.II! I .~J!l.nJn 

Track &Confirm 


Search Results 
Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9086 

Status: Delivered 


Your item was delivered at 3:22 PM on February 23. 2009 in BROOKLYN. NY 11201. 

Track & Confirm by email 


Gel current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. ~~ 


Track It Confirm 
Enter Label/Receipt Number. 

L 

11 \Jl 
1/ 

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSlntemetWeblinterLabelInquiry .do 3/26/2009 

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSlntemetWeblinterLabelInquiry


SENDER. COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

, - Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also completa 
Item 4 " Re6trtctad Delivery Is desired. 

I - Print your name and address on the mverse 
, so that we can return the card to you. 
i-Attach this card to the back at the mallplece, 
" or on the front If space permits. 

DNo 

i ·:p;j082-08-0-D 
I 'Empire One Telecommunications, Incorp 
! 55 Washington Street, 9th Floor 

Brooklyn. NY 11201-1036 3. SerIIIoa ~ 
'ElCIIN1IIIed Mal 0 erp..Mal 
C RIQIrdIIIId ~ RacIIIpt fer MerdlandIM 
C l/l8Ured Mall C.O.D• 

. 2. AItIcleNumbet 7DD6 27bD DDD3 a794 9Dab 
(1Ian:r;fw from ..wc.1ItbeI) 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 DomestIc Reun Receipt 1~1540 . 



Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Mailmg Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

BaI1kruptcy:

Company Liaison #1: 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


Mcn Company Information for TK082 

Printed on 05/0112009 at 14:12:30 by PJI 

TK082 

Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated 

Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated 


Active 
0711312006 
No 

Paul Butler 

Vice President 

55 Washington Street, 9th Floor 


Brooklyn, NY 11201-1036 

55 Washington Street, 9th Floor 


Brooklyn, NY 11201-1036 
(718) 801-8111 
(718) 797-0001 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company, effective July 13, 2006, by Empire 
One Telecommunications, Incorporated. 

Compliance investigation of !XC Registration No. TK082, issued to 
Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated, for apparent 

first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S. 

21 



